

**DISTRICT OF BARRIERE**  
**MINUTES OF A RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING**

Held on Wednesday, March 11, 2024 at 9:00am in the Council Chambers at Municipal Hall  
4936 Barriere Town Road, Barriere, B.C.

*“We acknowledge and respect the indigenous peoples of Simpcw First Nation  
within whose lands we are meeting today.”*

Present:                   Councillor Louise Lodge - Chair  
                                  Jen Crosman  
                                  Glenda Feller

Regrets:                   Councillor Donna Kibble  
                                  Councillor Colin McInnis

Staff:                      Jamie Mosdell, Recreation Coordinator

*Chair Lodge called the meeting to order at 9:02am*

**1. ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

Item 8 - Doctor Welcoming was added.

Moved by Glenda Feller

Seconded by Jen Crosman

That the Committee approve the March 11, 2024, Recreation Committee Meeting Agenda as amended.

CARRIED

**2. ADOPTION OF MINUTES**

Moved by Jen Crosman

Seconded by Glenda Feller

That Council adopt the minutes of the February 7, 2024, Recreation Committee Meeting

CARRIED

**3. EASTER**

It was agreed that the Easter basket contest follow the same plan as the previous year and three prizes be purchased as well as possible art supplies for additional decorations if Councillor Armstrong is not handling that portion.

#### **4. SIDARM NATION BASEBALL CLINIC**

J.Mosdell provided an update on the baseball clinic that would take place on May 1<sup>st</sup> from 3:30pm – 7:30pm. It was agreed that this should be organized.

It was mentioned that May 1<sup>st</sup> is the Grad Fashion Show and Staff will inquire about a possible date change for the clinic.

#### **5. VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION**

National Volunteer Week is April 21-27, and it was agreed to have the Volunteer Recognition on April 25<sup>th</sup> from 2-6pm.

Planning discussions commenced:

- Highschool kids attending from 2-3pm
- Community attendance from 3-6pm
- Recognition ceremony at 5pm
- Organizations are to submit a nomination for a volunteer to be recognized.
- BBQ to take place.

#### **6. BLOCK PARTY**

Planning details were discussed and confirmed:

- Bill Klassen will be organizing the Car Show. Staff will get a flyer or letter together to invite others to the event.
- Staff will follow up with sponsorship requests, sound guys and liquor numbers.

It was asked if movie licenses have been confirmed and it was stated that to host 4 movie nights in the summer, this would cost \$1000.00.

Staff will inquire about separate licensing to show two movies or the same movie back-to-back as well as if dates need to be confirmed when licenses are purchased.

#### **7. DOCTOR WELCOMING**

Chair Lodge reported speaking with Shelley Sim who is a doctor recruiter. She had suggested creating a Welcoming Basket with information to provide to the new doctor, his wife, and kids. The committee discussed essentials and a community folder including garbage, recycling, school bus information, a list of non-profit organizations, kids' activities, and adults' sports.

Chair Lodge will provide this information to Council as well, but the committee is happy to assist where needed.

#### **8. PUBLIC INQUIRIES – *none submitted***

**9. NEXT MEETING – April 11, 2024 @ 930am**

**10. ADJOURNMENT**

Moved by Glenda Feller  
That the meeting adjourn at 10:18am

CARRIED

Original signed by \_\_\_\_\_  
Chair Louise Lodge

Original signed by \_\_\_\_\_  
Jamie Mosdell, Rec Coordinator